ROBERT A. GRKNT. FPRESIDENT L. R. SMITH, SEC'Y-TREASURER

SPECIALISTS’ EDUCATIONAL BUREAU

302-306 OLIVIA BUILDING
1023 N. GRAND BOULEVARD

ST. LOUIS, MO.
April 19, 1938

Head
Department of Physicel Education

University of Kanssas
Lewrence, Kenses

Dear Sir:

~ We are looking for en outstanding man to act as head coach
"~ of & high school having an enrollment of 1000, The salary

in this position will renge from §2000 to $2500. This man
must be prepared to coach the back field and should be able

to coach basketball, He should also be able to handle
classes in physical education or to teach some academic
clesses., This man must have a good scholership, good
personality, and several years of successful coaching
experience. If you can give me the name of one or tTwo
who are especially capeble for a position of this nature,
I will be very glad to have their names or to heve them

£111 out and return the inclosed blanks,

Very sincerely,
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